








List in detail the amount of property damage and itemized expenses resulting from the property
damage or personal injury: (Attach bills and receipts, if applicable.)

Item Amount

Total:, _ﬁ. ‘_,523(5 ‘>

I claim as damages: (Indicate amount in U1.S. dollars and lncal currency)
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Claim Amount#bSoso . Location: Sppm pore (Hes L)
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE OF THE STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE
HEADQUARTERS, 101ST AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSAULT)
OPERATION IRAQI FREEDOM, COB SPEICHER
TIKRIT, IRAQ APO AE 09393

AFZB-JA-C
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Waiver of Notification

1. I, the Claimant, hereby agree that if I fail to provide any requested evidence to the CMOC
Claims Office within sixty (60) days of the date below or to request a written extension of the
sixty (60) day period, such inaction shall constitute an affirmative act of abandonment of my

claim, and my claim shall be administratively closed in accordance with the provisions of DA
PAM 27-162, paragraph 13-3(f).

2. 1 further agree that if I wait longer than sixty (60) days from the date below to return to the
CMOC to receive notification of the final disposition of my claim or to request a written
extension of the sixty (60) days period, this failure will result in denial of the claim. The claim
will be administratively closed in accordance with the guidance above.
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Claimant Signature:
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